Memo: Resolution No. R071025-01 — Grant Application to Texas Parks &
Wildlife (Splash Pad Renovation)

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lindsey Wheeler, City Administrator

Date: 07-10-25

Subject: Consideration of Resolution No. R071025-01 — Grant Application for Splash Pad
Renovation

Overview:

Staff is seeking authorization to apply for grant funding from Texas Parks and Wildlife for a
proposed renovation of the City’s splash pad facility. The scope of this project would transition
the splash pad from a freshwater system to a water reuse system, improving sustainability and
reducing long-term operating costs.

Key Points:

e Maximum Grant Amount: $150,000
e Required Local Match: 50% of awarded funds (to be budgeted accordingly)
e The grant supports park improvement projects and encourages water conservation.

Resolution Summary:
Resolution No. R071025-01 authorizes the City to submit the application and commits to
fulfilling any matching requirements.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends adoption of Resolution No. R071025-01 and approval to proceed with the
grant application process.



